Elena Sassower

From: Elena Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 12:45 PM

To: ‘foil@nysenate.gov'; ‘Robin Marilla’; ‘Records _Access'

Cc: 'rbail@albanylaw.edu’; 'nyslrc@albanylaw.edu’; 'pkiernan@schiffhardin.com’;

'bonacic@nysenate.gov'; 'cherry@nysenate.gov’; 'WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us’;
'nozzolio@nysenate.gov'; 'LentolJ@nyassembly.gov’; ‘'mhutt@albanylaw.edu’;
jcarlisle@law.pace.edu’

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: New York State Law Revision Commission

Attachments: 6-22-16-law-revision-commission.pdf

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org

ATT: NYS Law Revision Commission Executive Director Rose Mary Bailly —

Kindly forward this e-mail to the two commissioners whose e-mail addresses | have not been able to
locate: John A. Cirando, Esq. and Alfred J. Weiner, Esq.

Thank you.



